Davis-BesseNPEm Resource

From: CuadradoDeJesus, Samuel

Sent: Friday, July 01, 2011 7:38 AM

To: Pham, Bo

Cc: Min, Seung; custerc@firstenergycorp.com; 'dorts@firstenergycorp.com'
Subject: RE: Potential RAI for DB

Bo:

I'll work with Seung and the applicant to move this forward.

Thanks

From: Pham, Bo

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 6:26 PM

To: CuadradoDeJesus, Samuel

Cc: Harris, Brian; Min, Seung; custerc@firstenergycorp.com
Subject: Potential RAI for DB

Sam & CIiff,

FYI, Seung Min has noticed that we might have missed an RAI regarding the SG tube-to-tubesheet welds for
DB. This was a GALL Rev 2 issue that we should have checked to see if there was a plant-specific AMR line
item.

Seung is working to draft up an RAI asap, however, let’s plan on a telecom next week to give the applicant
more details.

Bo Pham

Chief, Projects Branch 1

Division of License Renewal

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
301-415-8450
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